
 
 

NEW HAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL 
Activities Department  

                  710 West Main Street 
       New Hampton, Iowa 50659 

 
____________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Mr. Jay Jurrens, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Kelly O’Donnell, Activities Director 
 
RE:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
DATE:  July 10, 2015 

 
 

I make the following recommendations as they relate to personnel openings  
within the district: 
 

• Tyler Boos, Assistant Varsity Football Coach 
Tyler will assume the position vacated by the resignation of William Boyd.   
This is a transfer from his JV Football position that he is currently under 
contract for. 

 
Refer to years of experience  

 
• Matt Schult, 9th Volleyball Coach 

Matt will assume the position vacated by the transfer of Lexie Kennelly who 
will assume the JV Volleyball position vacated by Cassie Hackman’s 
resignation. 

 
Refer to years of experience  

 
• William Glenn, Junior High Wrestling Coach 

William will assume the position vacated by the resignation of Kevin Roths.   
 
Refer to years of experience 

 
 
 
 


